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TO: Air Traffic Control System Command Center (ATCSCC)
FROM: Kevin Teare, Traffic Management Officer, Southern California TRACON

SUBJECT: San Diego International Airport (SAN), Runway 09/27 Closure

Airport/Facility/Equipment Identifier: SAN Runway (RY) 09/27

Description of outage/project/event: SAN RY 09/27 Runway/Taxiway Rehabilitation Project

Scheduled dates/times: November 2, 2017, through October 26, 2018, between the hours of 0800-1300
UTC. (See NOTAMS for actual closure times/dates)

Operational Impact: This paving project requires the closure of RY 09/27 each evening Monday
through Saturday. ILS system out of service during the closure. Airport will not accept arrival or
departure operations. During the Taxiway B1 phase of the project, aircraft with wingspans greater than
118’ will be required to cross the runway and depart from Taxiway C1. Weather or mechanical delays
will not constitute just reasoning to delay the start of the nightly closure, plan accordingly.

Anticipated TMI’s: No TMI’s are expected.

Customer Coordination: The airport authority will issue appropriate NOTAMs. This SIR completes
the coordination.




